
Rev. 2/7/2019 

State of Maine 
RFP / Proposal Master Score Sheet 

Instructions: Complete the Master Score Sheet below providing all of the requested information for each bidder that submitted a proposal in response to the 
RFP.  This document is to be included in the Selection Package submitted to the Division of Procurement Services for review/approval. 

SCORESHEET FOR RFP# 202009138 : Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Annual Vessel Haul Out 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: 
Billings Diesel & 

Marine 
Kittery Point Yacht 

Yard 
Maine Yacht Center 

COST: Cost: N/A Cost: N/A Cost: N/A Cost: 

EVALUATION ITEM 
POINTS 
AVAIL. 

Section I: Organization Qualifications and 
Experience 

30 30 27.5 27.5 

Section II: Proposed Services 35 35 32.5 32.5 

Section III: Cost Proposal 35 35 35 35 

TOTAL 100 100 95 95 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: 

COST: Cost: Cost: Cost: Cost: 

EVALUATION ITEM 
POINTS 
AVAIL. 

Section I: Organization Qualifications and 
Experience 

Section II: Proposed Services 

Section III: Cost Proposal 

TOTAL 100 



From: Talbot, Matt
To: suzette@billingsmarine.com; "Greg Sanborn"
Subject: State of Maine RFP Notification
Date: Monday, January 04, 2021 9:46:00 AM
Attachments: Billings Diesel & Marine - Award Notification Letter for PQVL.pdf

Good Morning Suzette & Greg,
 
I have attached the official letter, but wanted to let you know that the Department has chosen to
conditionally include Billings Diesel & Marine Services, Kittery Point Yacht Yard, and Maine Yacht
Center on the Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Annual Vessel Haul Outs. As stated in the RPF, inclusion
on the PQVL is not a guarantee of work but does mean that these organizations will be notified of
upcoming bid opportunities for vessel haul outs within their designated area(s) of the State. I
appreciate your time, effort, and consideration towards this process.
 
All the best,
Matt Talbot
 

 

mailto:Matt.Talbot@maine.gov
mailto:suzette@billingsmarine.com
mailto:machineshop@billingsmarine.com
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AWARD NOTIFICATION LETTER FOR PQVL AWARDED BIDDERS 
 
 
January 4, 2021 
 
 
Billings Diesel & Marine Service, Inc 
Attn: Suzette Grindle & Greg Sanborn 
72 Moose Island Causeway 
Stonington, ME 04681 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Notice of Conditional Pre-Qualified Vendor List Award(s) under RFP # 202009138, 


Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Annual Vessel Haul Out 
 
 
Dear Suzette Grindle & Greg Sanborn: 
 
This letter is in regard to the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the State of Maine 
Department of Marine Resources for Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Annual Vessel Haul Out.  The 
Department has evaluated the proposals received using the evaluation criteria identified in the 
RFP, and the Department is hereby announcing its conditional award(s) to the following 
bidder(s): 
 


 Billings Diesel & Marine Service, Inc 


 Kittery Point Yacht Yard Corp 


 Maine Yacht Center 
 
The bidder(s) listed above have met the requirements for placement on the Pre-Qualified 
Vendor List.  Vendors added to this Pre-Qualified Vendor List (PQVL) are not guaranteed a 
contract with the State of Maine but are eligible to submit bids on projects issued through the 
PQVL Mini-Bid Process, as defined in the RFP. Any Notice of Conditional Contract Award 
resulting from a Mini-Bid award is subject to execution of a written contract. As a result, this 
Notice does NOT constitute the formation of a contract between the Department and the 
apparent successful vendor(s). The vendor shall not acquire any legal or equitable rights relative 
to contract services until a contract containing terms and conditions acceptable to the 
Department is executed. The Department further reserves the right to cancel this Notice of 
Conditional Contract Award and dissolve the Pre-Qualified Vendor List at any time. 
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As stated in the RFP, following announcement of this award decision, all submissions in 
response to the RFP are considered public records available for public inspection pursuant to 
the State of Maine Freedom of Access Act (FOAA). 1 M.R.S. §§ 401 et seq.; 5 M.R.S. § 1825-B 
(6). 
 
This award decision is conditioned upon final approval by the State Procurement Review 
Committee.  A Statement of Appeal Rights has been provided with this letter; see below. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of Maine. 
 
Sincerely,  


 
Captain Matt Talbot 
Maine Marine Patrol 
207-624-6585 
Matt.talbot@maine.gov 
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STATEMENT OF APPEAL RIGHTS 


 
Any person aggrieved by an award decision may request an appeal hearing.  The request must 
be made to the Director of the Bureau of General Services, in writing, within 15 days of 
notification of the contract award as provided in 5 M.R.S. § 1825-E (2) and the Rules of the 
Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of General Services, Division of 
Purchases, Chapter 120, § (2) (2).  
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
To: Tom Allen
Subject: State of Maine RFP Notification
Date: Monday, January 04, 2021 9:46:00 AM
Attachments: Kittery Point Yacht Yard - Award Notification Letter for PQVL.pdf

Good Morning Tom,
 
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
mailto:tallen@kpyy.net
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AWARD NOTIFICATION LETTER FOR PQVL AWARDED BIDDERS 
 
 
January 4, 2021 
 
Kittery Point Yacht Yard Corp 
Attn: Thomas Allen 
48 Bowen Rd 
Kittery, ME 03904 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Notice of Conditional Pre-Qualified Vendor List Award(s) under RFP # 202009138, 


Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Annual Vessel Haul Out 
 
 
Dear Thomas Allen: 
 
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
To: "brian@maineyacht.com"; "jeff@maineyacht.com"
Subject: State of Maine RFP Notification
Date: Monday, January 04, 2021 9:46:00 AM
Attachments: Maine Yacht Center - Award Notification Letter for PQVL.pdf

Good Morning Brian & Jeff,
 
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
mailto:brian@maineyacht.com
mailto:jeff@maineyacht.com
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AWARD NOTIFICATION LETTER FOR PQVL AWARDED BIDDERS 
 
 
January 4, 2021 
 
 
Maine Yacht Center 
Attn: Brain Harris & Jeff Stack 
100 Kensington Street 
Portland, ME 04103 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Notice of Conditional Pre-Qualified Vendor List Award(s) under RFP # 202009138, 


Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Annual Vessel Haul Out 
 
 
Dear Brain Harris & Jeff Stack: 
 
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
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